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Quest 

# 
Vendor Question State’s Response 

1 On page 12 of the Invitation, in the 1st bullet point, it says we 
are to "Submit the signed original of the completed Bid 
Proposal."  A little further down, when talking about the USB 
Flash Drive, we are to include "A signed, original copy of the 
Bid Proposal."  Can you clarify what the “signed original bid 
proposal” means in this context? Is this referring to a separate 
document or form that is required for submission? 

In this context, the signed original bid proposal means, the 
entire 2021 Invitation to Submit Textbooks for Evaluation 
and Adoption in the North Carolina solicitation document, 
signed, including the completed transmittal letter and the 
authority to submit bids for textbooks (attachment 3). 
 

2 On page 11 of the Invitation, the schedule says the following 
are due on October 1, 2021: 
 
 Adopted Materials and Electronic Files – 
• Publishers must submit adopted materials to the Textbook 
Warehouse.  
• Publishers’ must submit three additional copies of student 
editions (for print submissions) to the Textbook Warehouse. 
• Publishers must deliver required electronic files to the 
Textbook Warehouse or the National Instructional Materials 
Access Center NIMAC (Attachment 7). 
•  Publishers must submit teacher editions of adopted 
materials to teacher education programs of public and private 
institutions. (See page 23 of Invitation.) 
(a)  Regarding the 1st two bullet points, does this mean 
Publisher is to submit copies of all the adopted materials to 
the Textbook Warehouse (1st bullet point), and then, submit 
an additional 3 copies of the student editions (2nd Bullet 
Point)? 
(b) Regarding the 3rd bullet point, NIMAS files are due 
10.1.21. On page 18, the Invitation says NIMAS files are to be 
delivered on 11.6.21? Can you clarify which is the correct 
date?  

(a)The Publisher will submit one copy of all bid items to the 
Textbook Warehouse during the sampling process and if 
adopted this will fulfill bullet #1. If the bid item is adopted, 
the Publisher will then submit 3 additional copies of only 
the Student Edition to the Textbook Warehouse. This will 
fulfill bullet #2. 
 
(b) November 6, 2021 would be the final date to submit 
required electronic files.  
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3 In terms of the CTE courses, can you provide estimated 
enrollment numbers? 

See the table at the end of this document. The numbers are 
for enrollments in the courses this year because estimated 
enrollments for next year are not currently available. 
 
 

4 Is there a limitation on the copyright year for CTE textbooks 
(e.g., only textbooks with c2015 or later can be submitted)? 

No. 

5 Do you have estimated enrollments for the NC Math 4 
course? 

See the table at the end of this document. The numbers are 
for enrollments in the courses this year because estimated 
enrollments for next year are not currently available. 

6 Is it required for the districts to purchase off of the approved 
NC list? 

The districts are not required to only purchase items on the 
state adopted list. Textbook funding is determined by the 
state legislature and then that total is allocated to each 
district based on ADM (average daily membership). The 
only requirement for textbook funding is that it can only be 
used to purchase textbooks and digital resources – either 
from the state adopted list or from other sources the 
district determines. 

7 Cost Proposal Spreadsheet - Consumable Student 
editions/workbooks (p. 13) - eDynamic does not provide 
access code cards or access codes. Given that the LMS Admin 
registers a student into a course, and nothing needs to be 
replaced annually, would you categorize eDynamic's courses 
as consumable? 
 

No this would not be considered a consumable. 
 

8 Cost Calculation - NC Warehouse Allowance (p. 14) - Given 
that eDynamic does not produce anything physical to 
warehouse, would the 8% still apply? 

Yes the 8% allowance applies to all bid items, whether print 
or digital. 
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9 Evaluation, Deliberation, Reconsideration - Correlations (p. 
20) - will the committee expect to see how NC standards are 
taught AND assessed in alignments? 

Correlations to the North Carolina Standard Course of Study 
(NCSCOS) are required for mathematics and CTE. The 
reviewers will expect to see how materials are aligned with 
the appropriate content standards as defined in the 
NCSCOS. 

10 Evaluation, Deliberation, Reconsideration - Publisher 
Presentations (p. 20) - the documents indicate that the 
presentations will not have a question/answer component. If 
a reviewer has a question, does that question get filtered by 
DPI or does it go unanswered? 

Publishers have the option to present to the Textbook 
Commission members. There will be no question/answer 
session during the presentation which means Textbook 
Commissioners and DPI staff will not ask any questions.  

11 Evaluation, Deliberation, Reconsideration - Publisher 
Presentations - how are the presentations handled? Will the 
publisher do only 1 presentation for CTE, for example, or 
multiple presentations per CTE subject area? I ask as we'll 
submit a number of courses in a variety of areas for CTE and I 
would like to get a handle on how many presentations will be 
required? 

For the optional publisher presentations as described on 
page 20 of the Invitation, publishers who decide to present 
to the Textbook Commission members will have a 
timeframe to present based on the number of bid 
submissions (i.e., 5 minutes for every 10 bid submissions). 
Participating publishers will have one allotted time slot to 
present but publishers decide how and what to present 
during that time. 

12 Evaluation, Deliberation, Reconsideration - Publisher 
Presentations - approximately how long are the 
presentations? 

For the optional publisher presentations as described on 
page 20 of the Invitation, publishers who decide to present 
to the Textbook Commission members will have a 
timeframe to present based on the number of bid 
submissions (i.e., 5 minutes for every 10 bid submissions). 

13 Evaluation, Deliberation, Reconsideration - Publisher 
Presentations - does DPI make reviewer attendance 
mandatory?   

No. 

14 Post-Decision - if DPI reviewers determine that the submission 
is more appropriate as a supplemental resource, how would 
this be handled? 

It is up to the publisher to determine how to represent 
materials in the bid submission. Textbook materials will only 
be evaluated as specified by the publisher. 



2021 Questions and Answers for Invitation to Submit Textbooks for Evaluation and Adoption in NC 
 

 4 

Quest 
# 

Vendor Question State’s Response 

15 We publish several titles that would be suitable for IC 61 
Drafting I.  Is it acceptable to nominate multiple titles for the 
same course? 

Yes. Textbook materials may be submitted for any grade 
level/course the publisher deems appropriate. Cost proposal 
spreadsheets must clearly state each grade level/course the 
publisher deems appropriate.  

16 All of the titles that we are going to nominate show students 
how to use software (for example, AutoCAD). We update 
these books every year for the latest release of the software.  
If, for example, we submit our AutoCAD 2021 textbook for use 
in Drafting I, and our nomination is accepted, is there a way to 
make the next edition (for AutoCAD 2022) available to 
teachers under the same adoption?    We have found that 
schools update the software that they use in the classroom at 
an uneven pace.  Some schools update immediately while 
other may update only every two or three years.  Is there a 
way that we can make multiple editions of the same book 
available to schools so that teachers can select the edition 
that best suits their needs? 

There is a substitution process for revised or later 
copyrighted editions as outlined in Part IV (12) in the 
contract on page 97 of the Invitation.  
 
At the state level, once a substitution request for a new 
edition is made and approved, the state adopted list is 
updated with the information for the new edition. The new 
edition must be substantially similar in all respects so as not 
to result in inconvenience or confusion to the teacher or the 
student. Upon written approval of the substitution, the 
revised or later copyrighted edition of the textbook shall be 
furnished for the remainder of the contract period, subject 
to all the terms of the contract, including the price.  
 
Decisions about the adoption and use of specific textbook 
materials in classrooms is a local decision made by districts 
and schools.  
 

17 Official DPI print samples will be labelled and shipped as 
normal to the Textbook Warehouse, correct? 

Yes, DPI official bid samples are labeled and shipped to the 
textbook warehouse address listed in the 2021 Invitation 
on page 17. This includes copies of print materials and a list 
of non-print materials/technology-based programs with 
access, login and navigation information. Forms B and M 
must also be included as described in the 2021 Invitation. 

18 Please confirm the DPI and the commissioners will 
receive/use the PDF versions of the print.   

DPI will receive the PDF versions of the print materials. 
Textbook Commissioners and Textbook Evaluation Advisors 
will use the PDF versions of the print for review/evaluation. 
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19 Please confirm the commissioners only receive PDFs, and not 
print. 

Bid samples that are print materials, shall be provided in 
electronic PDF format. Bid samples for Textbook 
Commissioners and Textbook Evaluation Advisors must be 
submitted electronically to NCDPI through the NC site for 
publishers.  

20 What if the PDFs already exist in an online environment? Can 
access to that environment be provided instead of PDFs? 

Publishers shall provide access information for 
technology-based programs or other non-print materials. 

21 Normally publishers do not transmit unprotected PDF files of 
their intellectual property, as that transfers ownership to the 
recipient(s). Does the state expect the digital form to open in 
a format more like an eBook (online review like zmag), or 
must they be sent as PDF which opens in Adobe? 

Publishers may provide the requested print materials as a 
PDF which opens in Adobe, in a digital form akin to an 
eBook, or in any other electronic format that does not 
require the recipient to create an account to review the 
materials, so long as the electronic version of the print 
materials provided is complete and has the same format and 
content as the print version.  
Links and/or access information for all electronic materials 
must be provided. 

22 How should the DPI ID# be included in the PDF samples… in 
the file name?  

Example: CL1110_CarnegieLearning_Int Math I-III_NC Math 1-
3 

Yes, include the bid identification number in the file name. 

23 Since the evaluation week will be virtual, please confirm that 
publishers will not need to provide hardware for the materials 
to be reviewed 

Since evaluation week will be virtual and reviewers will 
work remotely, publishers will not need to provide 
hardware for the materials to be reviewed. 
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24 May we submit inquiries regarding the electronic submission 
of materials through the NC site for publishers to D. Carmella 
Fair after March 22, 2021? 

Inquiries concerning the NC site for publishers platform 
must be in writing and emailed to 
mashonda.southerland@dpi.nc.gov. 
 
The Publisher deadline for submitting written questions 
regarding the 2021 Invitation to Submit Textbooks for 
Evaluation and Adoption in North Carolina was March 22, 
2021, 2:00 p.m. (EST).  No process questions will be 
answered after this date. 
 

25 Bid/ISBN Numbering 

Our content is utilized through a completely cloud-based 
platform, with the Teacher License as the main component 
and Student Licenses available to supplement the Teacher 
License.  Our content requires the Teacher License be 
purchased. Student Licenses cannot be purchased as a stand-
alone item.  How would we need to complete the bid in order 
to make that distinction known? 

A bid should show components necessary for the bid to 
meet the required alignment to content standards and the 
instructional materials review criteria for the grade 
level/course. The bid should include the items that will be 
available for purchase and what you get when you 
purchase. 
 

26 Our product allows for a wide range of Teacher/Student 
pricing options. How should we complete the bid to provide 
all available options?  Does each pricing option require a 
unique identifier or will one ISBN number work for all pricing 
options within a course? 

The cost proposal spreadsheet should show all items that 
the Publisher wishes to bid and each unique item should 
have a unique ISBN.  
 
A bid should show components necessary for the bid to 
meet the required alignment to content standards and the 
instructional materials review criteria for the grade 
level/course. The bid should include the items that will be 
available for purchase and what you get when you 
purchase. 
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27 Our platform allows us to bid several courses within a single 
subject area. For example, in CTE, under the Agriculture 
Education area, we would like to submit a bid for each of the 
14 courses listed in the Invitation to Submit Textbooks.  Is that 
allowable? Can we use the same ISBN number for all 
submissions in the Agriculture Education area? 

Yes. Textbook materials may be submitted for any grade 
level/course the publisher deems appropriate and the 
publisher must clearly state the grade level/course for the 
submitted material. Each unique item submitted must have 
a unique ISBN. 

28 Surety Bond 

Since we have an online, cloud-based product which allows a 
user to access more than one state-approved course per site 
(see AG example above), do we have to acquire a bond for 
each course adopted, or can we acquire a bond for the entire 
Agriculture platform? 

A surety bond of $3,000.00 is required for each adopted 
submission. 
 
 

29 On page 14, the NC Warehouse Allowance is listed at 8%.  Is 
the percentage the same for purely online or digital materials 
that require no shipping or storage at the warehouse?  In 
other states, we have seen 3-4% as customary for 
depositories managing orders for digital products. 

Yes the 8% allowance applies to all bid items, whether print 
or digital. 

30 Our online courses are available in 1-year or multi-year 
subscriptions.  Does North Carolina have a recommended 
multi-year subscription length (e.g. 5 years) to match the 
adoption cycle or typical CTE adoption patterns in the state?  
Do you have any guidance on how we can clearly define the 
subscription length in the cost proposal spreadsheet? 

North Carolina does not have a recommended subscription 
length. On the cost proposal spreadsheet, the title should 
clearly state the subscription length.  

31 Our online courses are available as per-student subscriptions 
or unlimited campus licenses.  Do you have any guidance on 
how we can clearly define these options in the cost proposal 
spreadsheet? 

On the cost proposal spreadsheet, the title should clearly 
state what is in the submission. Each unique item should 
have a unique ISBN. 
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32 Can we add digital offerings after the bid has been submitted? It is the responsibility of the publisher to ensure that each 
submission is complete and correctly identified. Only 
materials that are on the cost proposal spreadsheets will 
be evaluated and reviewed. Non-bid materials, materials 
not on the cost proposal spreadsheets, shall not be 
provided for evaluation. No additional materials may be 
provided as part of any state-adopted textbook package or 
purchase agreement. 

33 Our curriculum will be ingested into our digital platform in 
August. Does the digital platform need to be evaluated with 
the print materials? 

It is the responsibility of the publisher to ensure that each 
submission is complete and correctly identified. 
Electronic versions of print materials must be complete and 
have the same format and content as the print versions. 
Links and/or access information for electronic materials 
must be provided.  
Publishers shall provide access information for technology-
based programs or other non-print materials. Publishers 
submitting technology-based programs and or other non-
print materials must provide specific instructions on how to 
navigate all submitted digital materials through their online 
platform. 
All materials must be comprehensive in nature and cover 
the primary goals and objectives of a course or grade level 
and meet other specifications identified within the 
“textbook materials review criteria sheets” for each grade 
level/course. 

34 Our curriculum is new and will be in the process of being 
published. If necessary, can we submit unbound samples to 
the DPI warehouse? 

Unbound samples may be submitted as long as the content 
is complete and labeled as an official sample per the 
instructions in the 2021 Invitation and held together in 
some way. If the item is approved a final bound copy must 
be submitted. 
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35 If we are able to submit unbound samples, can we replace 
them with bound samples at a later date? 

If the item is approved a final bound copy must be 
submitted. 

36 What constitutes a catalog as required as part of the bid 
submission? 

A link to the current company catalog should be submitted. 
 

37 Our materials are in bundles. The books inside the bundles 
have individual ISBNs but are not available for purchase 
individually. Does each individual book need to be listed on 
the bid sheet? 

All items bid as a bundle should list the components of the 
bundle and should include each component’s ISBN. If the 
components are not available individually, pricing 
information should not be provided. 

38 Many schools in NC currently use our HS Math materials. We 
have a conference scheduled already and teachers have 
started to register for professional development for this 
curriculum. Are we permitted to continue promoting our 
professional learning conference to teachers? 

No.  No promotion of textbooks/programs under 
consideration for adoption by the Textbook Commission 
and State Board of Education shall be made from the date 
the State Board approves and issues the 2021 Invitation to 
Submit Textbooks  for Evaluation and Adoption in North 
Carolina at its State Board of Education meeting until the 
day after the Textbook Commission’s evaluation sessions 
with the Textbook Advisors.  
 

39 Are electronic versions of the teacher materials acceptable for 
the free teacher editions or are they required to be in print? 

Yes, the required no cost teacher edition described on 
pages 23 and 97 of the 2021 Invitation may be provided in 
electronic format. 

40 Regarding the free Teacher Edition requirement, is this an 
annual requirement or year one only? 

The requirement is upon purchase for the term of the 
contract. 
 

41 Regarding the free teacher edition requirement, how many 
colleges in NC provide teacher education? 

The current list of approved programs shows 48 approved 
colleges/universities. 

https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educator-preparation/approved-programs
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42 Are we permitted to contact our existing customers regarding 
their student workbook purchases for the 21-22 school year? 

It depends on the purpose of the contact.  No promotion of 
textbooks/programs under consideration for adoption by 
the Textbook Commission and State Board of Education 
shall be made from the date the State Board approves and 
issues the 2021 Invitation to Submit Textbooks for 
Evaluation and Adoption in North Carolina at its State 
Board of Education meeting until the day after the 
Textbook Commission's evaluation sessions with the 
Textbook Advisors.  Contact with existing customers for 
purposes other than the promotion/sampling of 
textbooks/programs, e.g., clarifying existing purchase 
orders, would not be prohibited. 

43 We have a large online community. We send out a newsletter 
to our community members to announce upcoming 
professional learning events. Some of these events are 
centered on our HS Math materials. Are we permitted to 
continue to send the community members from NC this 
newsletter? 

No, not from the date the State Board approves and issues 
the 2021 Invitation to Submit Textbooks  for Evaluation and 
Adoption in North Carolina at its State Board of Education 
meeting until the day after the Textbook Commission’s 
evaluation sessions with the Textbook Advisors, as such 
communications would be considered promotion of 
textbook/programs under consideration for adoption by 
the Textbook Commission and State Board of Education.   

44 Is there a publisher caravan? No. 

45 Materials must be ready for shipment by the 15th of each 
year. When are districts required to supply quantities of 
materials needed? 

There is no requirement for the districts to supply 
quantities needed. 
 

46 Are districts required to purchase from the book depository? No, the adopted list is a  recommended list. District 
purchases are a local decision. 

47 There is a 45-day delivery window after the receipt of a PO. Is 
there a designated time frame that schools submit POs or will 
POs be submitted throughout the school year? 

Districts submit orders throughout the year. 
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48 Regarding the surety bond, it is $3,000 per each adopted 
submission. Is that $3,000 per adopted course/title? 

Yes, a surety bond in the amount of $3,000.00 is required 
for each adopted submission. 

49 Regarding the files that need to be transcribed, are these 
student editions only like NIMAS requires? 

Yes. 

50 May we receive the enrollment numbers for the CTE courses? 
If so, to whom would we place the request? 

See chart below.  

 
SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 0A027X0 AP Computer Science Principles 5470 
2020-2021 24092X0 NC Math 4 39276 
2020-2021 24095X0 NC Math 4 Honors 12960 
2020-2021 AA212X0 Animal Science I 11759 
2020-2021 AA215X0 Animal Science I Honors 1570 
2020-2021 AA225X0 Animal Science II Honors 871 
2020-2021 AA232X0 Animal Science II - Small Animal 1091 
2020-2021 AA235X0 Animal Science II - Small Animal Honors 797 
2020-2021 AA236X0 Animal Science II - Small Animal 7 
2020-2021 AA312X0 Equine Science I 295 
2020-2021 AA315X0 Equine Science I Honors 18 
2020-2021 AA325X0 Equine Science II Honors 12 
2020-2021 AA415X0 Veterinary Assisting Honors 276 
2020-2021 AA416X0 Veterinary Assisting Co-op 16 
2020-2021 AL012X0 Farm and Ranch 42 
2020-2021 AN512X0 Natural Resources I 1145 
2020-2021 AN515X0 Natural Resources I Honors 97 
2020-2021 AN522X0 Natural Resources II 177 
2020-2021 AN525X0 Natural Resources II Honors 38 
2020-2021 AP412X0 Horticulture I 7383 
2020-2021 AP415X0 Horticulture I Honors 1178 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 AP422X0 Horticulture II 1195 
2020-2021 AP425X0 Horticulture II Honors 707 
2020-2021 AP432X0 Horticulture II Turf Grass Management 45 
2020-2021 AP435X0 Horticulture II Turf Grass Mgmt Hon 19 
2020-2021 AP436X0 Horticulture II Turf Grass Management 16 
2020-2021 AP445X0 Horticulture II Landscaping Honors 76 
2020-2021 AS312X0 Agricultural Mechanics I 3691 
2020-2021 AS315X0 Agricultural Mechanics I Honors 288 
2020-2021 AS325X0 Agricultural Mechanics II Honors 226 
2020-2021 AU102X0 Agriscience Applications 8044 
2020-2021 AU105X0 Agriscience Applications Honors 321 
2020-2021 AU112X0 Agricultural Production I 230 
2020-2021 AU122X0 Agricultural Production II 79 
2020-2021 AU125X0 Agricultural Production II Honors 10 
2020-2021 AU212X0 Sustainable Agriculture Production I 803 
2020-2021 AU222X0 Sustainable Agriculture Production II 108 
2020-2021 AU712X0 Biotech and Agriscience Research I 67 
2020-2021 AU715X0 Biotech and Agriscience Research I Hon 56 
2020-2021 AU725X0 Biotechnology and Agriscience Res II Hon 42 
2020-2021 AV035X0 Agricultural Biotechnology Honors 1 
2020-2021 BA102X0 Accounting I 2578 
2020-2021 BA105X0 Accounting I Honors 2529 
2020-2021 BA106X0 Accounting I 2 
2020-2021 BA205X0 Accounting II Honors 468 
2020-2021 BB302X0 Business Law 1134 
2020-2021 BB305X0 Business Law Honors 706 
2020-2021 BB402X0 Business Management I 3936 
2020-2021 BB405X0 Business Management I Honors 806 
2020-2021 BB406X0 Business Management I 1 
2020-2021 BB422X0 Business Management II 164 
2020-2021 BB425X0 Business Management II Honors 123 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 BC102X0 PLTW Cybersecurity 903 
2020-2021 BC105X0 PLTW Cybersecurity Honors 82 
2020-2021 BD102X0 Multimedia and Webpage Design 475 
2020-2021 BD105X0 Multimedia and Webpage Design Honors 64 
2020-2021 BD122X0 eCommerce I 1 
2020-2021 BD125X0 eCommerce I Honors 75 
2020-2021 BF102X0 Principles of Business and Finance 36444 
2020-2021 BF105X0 Principles of Business and Finance Hon 2116 
2020-2021 BF212X0 Financial Planning I 2515 
2020-2021 BF215X0 Financial Planning I Honors 181 
2020-2021 BF222X0 Financial Planning II 25 
2020-2021 BF225X0 Financial Planning II Honors 28 
2020-2021 BI058X0 IB Information Tech in a Global Society 48 
2020-2021 BI102X0 Foundations of Information Technology 303 
2020-2021 BI122X0 CompTIA IT Fundamentals 1955 
2020-2021 BI125X0 CompTIA IT Fundamentals Honors 22 
2020-2021 BL042X0 Film Production Studio I 85 
2020-2021 BL055X0 Film Production Studio II Honors 36 
2020-2021 BL082X0 Introduction to Computer Science 250 
2020-2021 BL085X0 Introduction to Computer Science Honors 4 
2020-2021 BL086X0 Introduction to Computer Science 20 
2020-2021 BL132X0 Business Applications 177 
2020-2021 BL152X0 PLTW Computer Science Essentials 154 
2020-2021 BL155X0 PLTW Computer Science Essentials Honors 127 
2020-2021 BL175X0 Introduction to Cyber Security Honors 18 
2020-2021 BL185X0 Foundations of Cyber Security Honors 29 
2020-2021 BL205X0 Audio Engineering Honors 7 
2020-2021 BL212X0 Cyber Literacy I 15 
2020-2021 BL235X0 Microsoft Sftwr Development Fndmntls Hon 43 
2020-2021 BL355X0 App Development with Swift I Honors 31 
2020-2021 BL365X0 App Development with Swift II Honors 2 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 BL532X0 Develop in Swift Fundamentals 42 
2020-2021 BM102X0 Microsoft Word and PowerPoint 13496 
2020-2021 BM105X0 Microsoft Word and PowerPoint Honors 4516 
2020-2021 BM106X0 Microsoft Word and PowerPoint 25 
2020-2021 BM205X0 Microsoft Excel Honors 7917 
2020-2021 BM206X0 Microsoft Excel Honors 288 
2020-2021 BM402X0 Database Essentials 33 
2020-2021 BM405X0 Database Essentials Honors 76 
2020-2021 BN202X0 Network Administration I 42 
2020-2021 BN312X0 Network Security I 160 
2020-2021 BN315X0 Network Security I Honors 24 
2020-2021 BP012X0 Introduction to Computer Science 1226 
2020-2021 BP015X0 Introduction to Computer Science Honors 52 
2020-2021 BP102X0 Computer Programming I 128 
2020-2021 BP105X0 Computer Programming I Honors 165 
2020-2021 BP142X0 Python Programming I 3369 
2020-2021 BP145X0 Python Programming I Honors 707 
2020-2021 BP162X0 Python Programming II 445 
2020-2021 BP165X0 Python Programming II Honors 141 
2020-2021 BP202X0 SAS Base Programming 26 
2020-2021 BP205X0 SAS Base Programming Honors 108 
2020-2021 BP412X0 Computer Science I 3669 
2020-2021 BP415X0 Computer Science I Honors 748 
2020-2021 BP422X0 Computer Science II 120 
2020-2021 BP425X0 Computer Science II Honors 38 
2020-2021 BW035X0 ACC120 Prin of Financial Accounting 517 
2020-2021 BW045X0 ACC121 Prin of Managerial Accounting 117 
2020-2021 BW145X0 BUS110 Introduction to Business 2542 
2020-2021 BW155X0 BUS115 Business Law I 695 
2020-2021 BW205X0 BUS137 Principles of Management 933 
2020-2021 BW325X0 CIS110 Intro to Computers 3060 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 BW355X0 CIS115 Intro to Prog and Logic 163 
2020-2021 BW365X0 CSC134 C++ Programming 129 
2020-2021 BW385X0 CSC139 Visual BASIC Prog 16 
2020-2021 BW405X0 CSC151 JAVA Programming 119 
2020-2021 BW425X0 CSC239 Adv Visual BASIC Prog 7 
2020-2021 BW475X0 CTS115 Info Sys Business Concept 103 
2020-2021 BX265X0 CSC120 Computing Fundamentals I 30 
2020-2021 CC452X0 Career Management 20270 
2020-2021 CC455X0 Career Management Honors 483 
2020-2021 CN102X0 AOF Principles of Finance 82 
2020-2021 CN105X0 AOF Principles of Finance Honors 78 
2020-2021 CN106X0 AOF Principles of Finance 22 
2020-2021 CN112X0 AOF Business Economics 78 
2020-2021 CN115X0 AOF Business Economics Honors 65 
2020-2021 CN122X0 AOF Principles of Accounting 21 
2020-2021 CN125X0 AOF Principles of Accounting Honors 106 
2020-2021 CN132X0 AOF Financial Planning 63 
2020-2021 CN135X0 AOF Financial Planning Honors 110 
2020-2021 CN142X0 AOF Entrepreneurship 103 
2020-2021 CN145X0 AOF Entrepreneurship Honors 44 
2020-2021 CN152X0 AOF Insurance 28 
2020-2021 CN155X0 AOF Insurance Honors 14 
2020-2021 CN162X0 AOF Business In A Global Economy 28 
2020-2021 CN165X0 AOF Business In A Global Economy Honors 31 
2020-2021 CN175X0 AOF Applied Finance Honors 178 
2020-2021 CN182X0 AOF Financial Services 15 
2020-2021 CN185X0 AOF Financial Services Honors 41 
2020-2021 CN192X0 AOF Managerial Accounting 21 
2020-2021 CN195X0 AOF Managerial Accounting Honors 19 
2020-2021 CN202X0 AOF Ethics in Business 57 
2020-2021 CN205X0 AOF Ethics in Business Honors 161 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 CN302X0 AOIT Principles of Info Technology 85 
2020-2021 CN312X0 AOIT Web Design 163 
2020-2021 CN315X0 AOIT Web Design Honors 13 
2020-2021 CN325X0 AOIT Introduction to Programming Honors 19 
2020-2021 CN335X0 AOIT Computer Networking Honors 38 
2020-2021 CN342X0 AOIT Computer Systems 78 
2020-2021 CN345X0 AOIT Computer Systems Honors 19 
2020-2021 CN362X0 AOIT Digital Video Production 89 
2020-2021 CN372X0 AOIT Graphic Design 109 
2020-2021 CN502X0 AOHT Prncpls of Hospitality and Tourism 104 
2020-2021 CN505X0 AOHT Prncpls of Hosp and Tourism Hon 128 
2020-2021 CN515X0 AOHT Geography And World Tourism Honors 107 
2020-2021 CN522X0 AOHT Hospitality Marketing 33 
2020-2021 CN525X0 AOHT Hospitality Marketing Honors 95 
2020-2021 CN532X0 AOHT Delivering Great Customer Service 105 
2020-2021 CN535X0 AOHT Delivering Great Customer Srvc Hon 127 
2020-2021 CN542X0 AOHT Sustainable Tourism 11 
2020-2021 CN545X0 AOHT Sustainable Tourism Honors 53 
2020-2021 CN552X0 AOHT Sports Entertainmnt and Event Plnng 40 
2020-2021 CN555X0 AOHT Sports Entmt and Event Plnng Hon 64 
2020-2021 CS112X0 Project Management I 3560 
2020-2021 CS115X0 Project Management I Honors 667 
2020-2021 CS122X0 Project Management II 135 
2020-2021 CS125X0 Project Management II Honors 111 
2020-2021 CS132X0 Project Management II - Technology 12 
2020-2021 CS135X0 Project Management II - Technology Hon 55 
2020-2021 CU005X0 CTE University Course 339 
2020-2021 CW002X0 Comm College CTE Less than 3 Sem Hrs 809 
2020-2021 FA312X0 Apparel and Textile Production I 5059 
2020-2021 FA315X0 Apparel and Textile Production I Honors 41 
2020-2021 FA322X0 Apparel and Textile Production II 715 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 FA325X0 Apparel and Textile Production II Honors 408 
2020-2021 FC112X0 Principles of Family and Human Services 4861 
2020-2021 FC115X0 Principles of Family and Human Srvc Hon 21 
2020-2021 FC132X0 Counseling and Mental Health I 1344 
2020-2021 FC135X0 Counseling and Mental Health I Honors 108 
2020-2021 FC142X0 Counseling and Mental Health II 95 
2020-2021 FC145X0 Counseling and Mental Health II Honors 9 
2020-2021 FE112X0 Early Childhood Education I 1117 
2020-2021 FE115X0 Early Childhood Education I Honors 266 
2020-2021 FE125X0 Early Childhood Education II Honors 392 
2020-2021 FE215X0 Teaching as a Profession I Honors 107 
2020-2021 FE225X0 Teaching as a Profession II Honors 34 
2020-2021 FE226X0 Teaching as a Prof II Field Exp Hon 25 
2020-2021 FE602X0 Child Development 14284 
2020-2021 FE605X0 Child Development Honors 481 
2020-2021 FH102X0 Culinary Arts and Hospitality I 7096 
2020-2021 FH105X0 Culinary Arts and Hospitality I Honors 563 
2020-2021 FH112X0 Culinary Arts and Hospitality II App 1576 
2020-2021 FH115X0 Culinary Arts and Hospitality II App Hon 158 
2020-2021 FH126X0 Culinary Arts and Hospitality II Int 132 
2020-2021 FH132X0 Culinary Arts and Hospitality III 650 
2020-2021 FH135X0 Culinary Arts and Hospitality III Honors 67 
2020-2021 FH142X0 Culinary Arts and Hospitality IV App 92 
2020-2021 FH145X0 Culinary Arts and Hospitality IV App Hon 32 
2020-2021 FJ015X0 CUL112 Nutrition for Foodservice 16 
2020-2021 FJ025X0 CUL160 Baking I 16 
2020-2021 FL012X0 Costume Design 12 
2020-2021 FL022X0 Principles of Education and Training 36 
2020-2021 FL032X0 Human Growth and Development 17 
2020-2021 FN412X0 Food and Nutrition I 29349 
2020-2021 FN415X0 Food and Nutrition I Honors 732 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 FN416X0 Food and Nutrition I 39 
2020-2021 FN422X0 Food and Nutrition II 9305 
2020-2021 FN425X0 Food and Nutrition II Honors 1184 
2020-2021 FN426X0 Food and Nutrition II 2 
2020-2021 FN435X0 Food Science and Technology Honors 311 
2020-2021 FW195X0 EDU131 Child, Family, and Community 4 
2020-2021 FW205X0 EDU144 Child Development I 71 
2020-2021 FW215X0 EDU145 Child Development II 107 
2020-2021 FW315X0 EDU216 Foundations of Education 60 
2020-2021 FW325X0 EDU221 Children with Exceptionalities 5 
2020-2021 HB112X0 Biomedical Technology 2055 
2020-2021 HB115X0 Biomedical Technology Honors 656 
2020-2021 HB122X0 Biomedical Technology II 123 
2020-2021 HB125X0 Biomedical Technology II Honors 245 
2020-2021 HH325X0 Pharmacy Technician Honors 322 
2020-2021 HH32WX0 Pharmacy Technician Honors 13 
2020-2021 HJ015X0 NAS101 Nursing Assistant I 607 
2020-2021 HL022X0 Biotechnology I 27 
2020-2021 HL025X0 Biotechnology I Honors 70 
2020-2021 HL032X0 Biotechnology II 10 
2020-2021 HL035X0 Biotechnology II Honors 32 
2020-2021 HL042X0 Dental Sciences I 12 
2020-2021 HL052X0 Dental Sciences II 14 
2020-2021 HL065X0 Dental Sciences III Honors 14 
2020-2021 HL075X0 Dental Sciences IV Honors 12 
2020-2021 HL085X0 Dental Sciences V Honors 12 
2020-2021 HL095X0 Dental Sciences VI Honors 14 
2020-2021 HL102X0 Forensic Science I 162 
2020-2021 HL105X0 Forensic Science I Honors 86 
2020-2021 HL122X0 Health Science Careers 1A 24 
2020-2021 HL125X0 Health Science Careers 1A Hon 139 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 HL142X0 Health Science Careers II B 24 
2020-2021 HL162X0 Health Science Careers I 7 
2020-2021 HL175X0 Pharmacology Fundamentals I Honors 10 
2020-2021 HL202X0 Mathematics for Health Care 51 
2020-2021 HN425X0 Nursing Fndmntls and Non-Practicum Hon 120 
2020-2021 HN435X0 Nursing Fundamentals and Practicum Hon 2217 
2020-2021 HN43WX0 Nursing Fundamentals and Practicum Hon 57 
2020-2021 HN442X0 Fundamentals of Gerontology 76 
2020-2021 HN445X0 Fundamentals of Gerontology Honors 8 
2020-2021 HN452X0 Public Health Fundamentals 78 
2020-2021 HN455X0 Public Health Fundamentals Honors 4 
2020-2021 HP705X0 PLTW Principles of Biomedical Sci Hon 2987 
2020-2021 HP715X0 PLTW Human Body Systems Honors 1730 
2020-2021 HP725X0 PLTW Medical Intervention Honors 974 
2020-2021 HP735X0 PLTW Biomedical Innovations Honors 385 
2020-2021 HS105X0 AOHS Health Career Exploration Honors 19 
2020-2021 HS115X0 AOHS Global Health Honors 19 
2020-2021 HU102X0 Foundations of Health Science 12454 
2020-2021 HU105X0 Foundations of Health Science Honors 423 
2020-2021 HU402X0 Health Science I 13120 
2020-2021 HU405X0 Health Science I Honors 8454 
2020-2021 HU422X0 Health Science II 3761 
2020-2021 HU425X0 Health Science II Honors 5259 
2020-2021 HV045X0 Neuroscience Honors 1 
2020-2021 IA112X0 Introduction to Graphic Communications 94 
2020-2021 IA132X0 Print Advertising and Design 6 
2020-2021 IA135X0 Print Advertising and Design Honors 41 
2020-2021 IA312X0 Digital Media I 2649 
2020-2021 IA315X0 Digital Media I Honors 115 
2020-2021 IA322X0 Digital Media II 83 
2020-2021 IA325X0 Digital Media II Honors 239 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 IC002X0 Construction Core 12172 
2020-2021 IC005X0 Construction Core Honors 129 
2020-2021 IC115X0 Masonry I Honors 1160 
2020-2021 IC116X0 Masonry I Honors 92 
2020-2021 IC122X0 Masonry II 553 
2020-2021 IC125X0 Masonry II Honors 96 
2020-2021 IC135X0 Masonry III Honors 205 
2020-2021 IC136X0 Masonry III Honors 9 
2020-2021 IC212X0 Carpentry I 4602 
2020-2021 IC215X0 Carpentry I Honors 66 
2020-2021 IC216X0 Carpentry I 1 
2020-2021 IC225X0 Carpentry II Honors 1689 
2020-2021 IC226X0 Carpentry II Honors 127 
2020-2021 IC235X0 Carpentry III Honors 263 
2020-2021 IC236X0 Carpentry III Honors 63 
2020-2021 IC412X0 Electrical Trades I 744 
2020-2021 IC415X0 Electrical Trades I Honors 5 
2020-2021 IC425X0 Electrical Trades II Honors 297 
2020-2021 IC435X0 Electrical Trades III Honors 30 
2020-2021 IC612X0 Drafting I 6687 
2020-2021 IC615X0 Drafting I Honors 1060 
2020-2021 IC625X0 Drafting II - Architectural Honors 1758 
2020-2021 IC626X0 Drafting II - Architectural Honors 28 
2020-2021 IC635X0 Drafting III - Architectural Honors 390 
2020-2021 ID112X0 Drone Technology I 901 
2020-2021 ID115X0 Drone Technology I Honors 13 
2020-2021 ID122X0 Drone Technology II 29 
2020-2021 ID125X0 Drone Technology II Honors 27 
2020-2021 II115X0 Cisco Network Engineering Tech I Honors 258 
2020-2021 II125X0 Cisco Network Engineering Tech II Honors 108 
2020-2021 II135X0 Cisco Network Engineering Tech III Hon 17 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 II215X0 Computer Engineering Technology I Honors 182 
2020-2021 II225X0 Computer Engineering Technology II Hon 283 
2020-2021 II312X0 Adobe Visual Design 9911 
2020-2021 II315X0 Adobe Visual Design Honors 3019 
2020-2021 II316X0 Adobe Visual Design 44 
2020-2021 II322X0 Adobe Digital Design 900 
2020-2021 II325X0 Adobe Digital Design Honors 304 
2020-2021 II332X0 Adobe Video Design 1319 
2020-2021 II335X0 Adobe Video Design Honors 984 
2020-2021 II336X0 Adobe Video Design 11 
2020-2021 IJ015X0 CJC112 Criminology 606 
2020-2021 IJ025X0 CJC113 Juvenile Justice 414 
2020-2021 IJ035X0 CJC131 Criminal Law 397 
2020-2021 IJ035XB CJC131BB Criminal Law Part B 3 
2020-2021 IK052X0 Pulp and Paper I 62 
2020-2021 IK062X0 Pulp and Paper II 33 
2020-2021 IK072X0 Pulp and Paper III 11 
2020-2021 IK082X0 Advanced Manufacturing III 11 
2020-2021 IK085X0 Advanced Manufacturing III Honors 7 
2020-2021 IK112X0 Introduction to Engineering 171 
2020-2021 IK115X0 Introduction to Engineering Honors 14 
2020-2021 IK122X0 Automotive Service - Engine Drivetrain 15 
2020-2021 IK132X0 Auto Srvc-Suspension Chassis Electrical 14 
2020-2021 IK155X0 Photography and Digital Film Prod Hon 8 
2020-2021 IK175X0 Mechatronics Honors 16 
2020-2021 IK195X0 Avionic Systems I Honors 58 
2020-2021 IK205X0 Avionic Systems II Honors 34 
2020-2021 IK262X0 Advanced Transportation Technology 38 
2020-2021 IK272X0 Specialized Transportation Technology 13 
2020-2021 IK282X0 Intro to Transportation Technology 133 
2020-2021 IK305X0 Aviation Manufacturing Honors 11 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 IK315X0 Audio Engineering Technology I Honors 20 
2020-2021 IK325X0 Audio Engineering Technology II Honors 15 
2020-2021 IK335X0 Avionic Systems III Honors 10 
2020-2021 IK345X0 Avionic Systems IV Honors 3 
2020-2021 IK352X0 3D Solid Modeling 18 
2020-2021 IK362X0 Logistics I 54 
2020-2021 IK425X0 SREB AC Functional Areas in Logic Hon 24 
2020-2021 IK472X0 Skilled Trades Pre-Apprenticeship I 20 
2020-2021 IK475X0 Skilled Trades Pre-Apprenticeship I Hon 11 
2020-2021 IK485X0 Barbering III Honors 5 
2020-2021 IK492X0 Advanced Criminal Justice II 25 
2020-2021 IL002X0 Math for Construction Professionals 50 
2020-2021 IL042X0 Basic Transportation Systems 61 
2020-2021 IL062X0 Building Skills I 65 
2020-2021 IL072X0 Building Skills II 37 
2020-2021 IL092X0 Cosmetology I 129 
2020-2021 IL096X0 Cosmetology I 21 
2020-2021 IL102X0 Cosmetology II 139 
2020-2021 IL106X0 Cosmetology II 31 
2020-2021 IL122X0 Foundations of Cybersecurity 1 
2020-2021 IL152X0 Furniture Making III 3 
2020-2021 IL162X0 General Transportation Systems 2B1, 2B2 50 
2020-2021 IL186X0 Logistics Warehousing 77 
2020-2021 IL242X0 Barbering I 8 
2020-2021 IL245X0 Barbering I Honors 18 
2020-2021 IL252X0 Barbering II 9 
2020-2021 IL255X0 Barbering II Honors 13 
2020-2021 IL302X0 Radio Broadcasting I 14 
2020-2021 IL312X0 Radio Broadcasting II 3 
2020-2021 IL382X0 Advanced Manufacturing I 213 
2020-2021 IL385X0 Advanced Manufacturing I Honors 121 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 IL392X0 Advanced Manufacturing II 100 
2020-2021 IL395X0 Advanced Manufacturing II Honors 29 
2020-2021 IL402X0 Aquaculture I 43 
2020-2021 IL405X0 Aquaculture I Honors 30 
2020-2021 IL415X0 Aquaculture II Honors 19 
2020-2021 IL502X0 Diesel Mechanics I 59 
2020-2021 IL512X0 Diesel Mechanics II 30 
2020-2021 IL522X0 Diesel Mechanics III 10 
2020-2021 IL532X0 Marine Occupations I 59 
2020-2021 IL542X0 Marine Occupations II 24 
2020-2021 IL546X0 Marine Occupations II 1 
2020-2021 IL562X0 HVAC/R II 13 
2020-2021 IL566X0 HVAC/R II 10 
2020-2021 IL582X0 Plumbing I 60 
2020-2021 IL612X0 Criminal Justice I 1 
2020-2021 IL622X0 Criminal Justice II 22 
2020-2021 IL645X0 Commercial Art I Honors 19 
2020-2021 IL672X0 Photography I 78 
2020-2021 IL682X0 Photography II 20 
2020-2021 IL702X0 Progr and Broadcast I 229 
2020-2021 IL706X0 Progr and Broadcast I 8 
2020-2021 IL712X0 Progr and Broadcast II 49 
2020-2021 IL716X0 Progr and Broadcast II 6 
2020-2021 IL772X0 Aviation I 69 
2020-2021 IL782X0 Aviation II 29 
2020-2021 IL785X0 Aviation II Honors 25 
2020-2021 IL792X0 Construction Technology I 18 
2020-2021 IL802X0 Construction Technology II 14 
2020-2021 IL812X0 Construction Technology III 15 
2020-2021 IL862X0 HVAC I 31 
2020-2021 IL872X0 HVAC II 8 



2021 Questions and Answers for Invitation to Submit Textbooks for Evaluation and Adoption in NC 
 

 24 

SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 IL892X0 Intro to Design 120 
2020-2021 IL895X0 Intro to Design Honors 25 
2020-2021 IL962X0 TV Programming and Broadcasting I 104 
2020-2021 IL972X0 TV Programming and Broadcasting II 28 
2020-2021 IL975X0 TV Programming and Broadcasting II Hon 15 
2020-2021 IM115X0 Advanced Manufacturing I Honors 19 
2020-2021 IM125X0 Advanced Manufacturing II Honors 3 
2020-2021 IM142X0 Manufacturing Robotics 16 
2020-2021 IM145X0 Manufacturing Robotics Honors 16 
2020-2021 IM212X0 Woodworking I 2034 
2020-2021 IM222X0 Woodworking II 458 
2020-2021 IM225X0 Woodworking II Honors 14 
2020-2021 IM232X0 Woodworking III 58 
2020-2021 IM312X0 Electronics I 441 
2020-2021 IM315X0 Electronics I Honors 34 
2020-2021 IM322X0 Electronics II 154 
2020-2021 IM325X0 Electronics II Honors 27 
2020-2021 IM335X0 Electronics III Honors 67 
2020-2021 IM412X0 Metals Manufacturing Technology I 522 
2020-2021 IM416X0 Metals Manufacturing Technology I 1 
2020-2021 IM422X0 Metals Manufacturing Technology II 147 
2020-2021 IM426X0 Metals Manufacturing Technology II Co-op 1 
2020-2021 IM432X0 Metals Manufacturing Tech III 12 
2020-2021 IM612X0 Welding Technology I 939 
2020-2021 IM622X0 Welding Technology II 393 
2020-2021 IM632X0 Welding Technology III 107 
2020-2021 IP112X0 Public Safety I 5257 
2020-2021 IP115X0 Public Safety I Honors 4 
2020-2021 IP122X0 Public Safety II 970 
2020-2021 IP125X0 Public Safety II Honors 43 
2020-2021 IP126X0 Public Safety II 20 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 IP212X0 Emergency Medical Technology I 274 
2020-2021 IP215X0 Emergency Medical Technology I Honors 116 
2020-2021 IP216X0 Emergency Medical Technology I 13 
2020-2021 IP225X0 Emergency Medical Technology II Honors 208 
2020-2021 IP226X0 Emergency Medical Technology II Honors 20 
2020-2021 IP22WX0 Emergency Medical Technology II Honors 35 
2020-2021 IP312X0 Firefighter Technology  I 901 
2020-2021 IP31WX0 Firefighter Technology I 51 
2020-2021 IP322X0 Firefighter Technology  II 401 
2020-2021 IP32WX0 Firefighter Technology II 33 
2020-2021 IP335X0 Firefighter Technology  III Honors 179 
2020-2021 IP33WX0 Firefighter Technology III Honors 27 
2020-2021 IP412X0 Law and Justice I 1375 
2020-2021 IP415X0 Law and Justice I Honors 23 
2020-2021 IP422X0 Law and Justice II 323 
2020-2021 IP425X0 Law and Justice II Honors 7 
2020-2021 IP512X0 Emergency Management I 169 
2020-2021 IT112X0 Automotive Service Fundamentals 6880 
2020-2021 IT115X0 IAutomotive Service Fundamentals Honors 40 
2020-2021 IT162X0 Automotive Service I 2857 
2020-2021 IT165X0 Automotive Service I Honors 82 
2020-2021 IT166X0 Automotive Service I 1 
2020-2021 IT172X0 Automotive Service II 1290 
2020-2021 IT175X0 Automotive Service II Honors 53 
2020-2021 IT182X0 Automotive Service III 407 
2020-2021 IT185X0 Automotive Service III Honors 11 
2020-2021 IT302X0 Collision Repair Fundamentals 240 
2020-2021 IT312X0 Collision Repair I 148 
2020-2021 IT322X0 Collision Repair II - Non-Structural 42 
2020-2021 IT332X0 Collision Repair II - Refinishing 47 
2020-2021 IT342X0 Collision Repair II - Estimating 15 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 IU102X0 Intro to Trade and Industrial Education 251 
2020-2021 IV015X0 Aerospace and Mech Engineering I Honors 1 
2020-2021 IV225X0 Drafting II - Engineering Honors 1036 
2020-2021 IV226X0 Drafting II - Engineering Honors 11 
2020-2021 IV235X0 Drafting III - Engineering Honors 352 
2020-2021 IW845X0 CJC111 Intro to Criminal Justice 1384 
2020-2021 IW895X0 CJC121 Law Enforcement Operations 286 
2020-2021 IW935X0 CJC141 Corrections 338 
2020-2021 IX645X0 DFT170 Engineering Graphics 84 
2020-2021 MA522X0 Marketing Applications 1175 
2020-2021 MA525X0 Marketing Applications Honors 191 
2020-2021 MA526X0 Marketing Applications 24 
2020-2021 ME112X0 Entrepreneurship I 10036 
2020-2021 ME115X0 Entrepreneurship I Honors 3157 
2020-2021 ME116X0 Entrepreneurship I 77 
2020-2021 ME125X0 Entrepreneurship II Honors 833 
2020-2021 ME126X0 Entrepreneurship II Honors 164 
2020-2021 MH312X0 Sports and Entertainment Marketing I 13486 
2020-2021 MH315X0 Sports and Entertainment Marketing I Hon 1957 
2020-2021 MH316X0 Sports and Entertainment Marketing I 104 
2020-2021 MH325X0 Sports and Entertainment Mrkt II Hon 3061 
2020-2021 MH326X0 Sports and Entertainment Mrkt II Hon 126 
2020-2021 MH422X0 Hospitality and Tourism 1659 
2020-2021 MH425X0 Hospitality and Tourism Honors 534 
2020-2021 MI212X0 Fashion Merchandising 2429 
2020-2021 MI215X0 Fashion Merchandising Honors 267 
2020-2021 MI312X0 Sales I 1548 
2020-2021 MI315X0 Sales I Honors 119 
2020-2021 MI322X0 Sales II 34 
2020-2021 ML022X0 International Marketing 70 
2020-2021 ML025X0 International Marketing Honors 154 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 ML052X0 Introduction to Salesforce CRM 13 
2020-2021 ML055X0 Introduction to Salesforce CRM Honors 47 
2020-2021 MM512X0 Marketing 15695 
2020-2021 MM515X0 Marketing Honors 1708 
2020-2021 MM516X0 Marketing 49 
2020-2021 MU815X0 Virtual Enterprise Honors 93 
2020-2021 MU825X0 Virtual Enterprise II Honors 18 
2020-2021 MU922X0 Strategic Marketing 95 
2020-2021 MU925X0 Strategic Marketing Honors 99 
2020-2021 TE112X0 Technology Engineering and Design 6015 
2020-2021 TE115X0 Technology Engineering and Design Honors 316 
2020-2021 TE122X0 Technological Design 771 
2020-2021 TE125X0 Technological Design Honors 305 
2020-2021 TE132X0 Engineering Design 411 
2020-2021 TE135X0 Engineering Design Honors 83 
2020-2021 TE212X0 Principles of Technology I 59 
2020-2021 TE215X0 Principles of Technology I Honors 37 
2020-2021 TE222X0 Principles of Technology II 10 
2020-2021 TE225X0 Principles of Technology II Honors 19 
2020-2021 TL042X0 Engineering Technology I 917 
2020-2021 TL052X0 Engineering Technology II 65 
2020-2021 TL055X0 Engineering Technology II Honors 405 
2020-2021 TL062X0 Engineering Technology III 27 
2020-2021 TL065X0 Engineering Technology III Honors 135 
2020-2021 TL075X0 Engineering Technology IV Honors 23 
2020-2021 TL082X0 Engineering and Tech Foundations 1A 556 
2020-2021 TL085X0 Engineering and Tech Foundations 1A Hon 126 
2020-2021 TL092X0 Engineering and Tech Foundations 1B 220 
2020-2021 TL095X0 Engineering and Tech Foundations 1B Hon 98 
2020-2021 TL132X0 Intro to Integrated Systems Technology 69 
2020-2021 TL145X0 Integrated Systems Tech I Honors 40 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 TL155X0 Integrated Systems Tech II Honors 27 
2020-2021 TL165X0 Integrated Systems Tech III Honors 15 
2020-2021 TL182X0 Robotics I 423 
2020-2021 TL185X0 Robotics I Honors 276 
2020-2021 TL192X0 Robotics II 114 
2020-2021 TL195X0 Robotics II Honors 195 
2020-2021 TL235X0 Transportation Systems Honors 1 
2020-2021 TL365X0 Applications of Engineering and Tech Hon 91 
2020-2021 TL385X0 Foundations of Engineering and Tech Hon 8 
2020-2021 TL392X0 Generating Clean Electrons 7 
2020-2021 TL422X0 Mechatronics I 36 
2020-2021 TL432X0 Mechatronics II 9 
2020-2021 TL442X0 Introduction to Modeling and Animation 4 
2020-2021 TL482X0 AOPA Launch into Aviation and Aerosp 90 
2020-2021 TL512X0 3D Modeling II 13 
2020-2021 TP117X0 PLTW Intro to Engineering Design 4380 
2020-2021 TP127X0 PLTW Principles of Engineering 1961 
2020-2021 TP132X0 PLTW Engineering Essentials 152 
2020-2021 TP217X0 PLTW Digital Electronics 599 
2020-2021 TP227X0 PLTW Computer Integrated Manufacturing 617 
2020-2021 TP237X0 PLTW Civil Engineering and Architecture 516 
2020-2021 TP257X0 PLTW Aerospace Engineering 206 
2020-2021 TP277X0 PLTW Environmental Sustainability 77 
2020-2021 TP312X0 PLTW Engineering Design and Development 97 
2020-2021 TP315X0 PLTW Engineering Design and Dev Hon 315 
2020-2021 TR115X0 SREB AC Adv Tech for Design and Prod Hon 37 
2020-2021 TR125X0 SREB AC Systems of Advanced Tech Honors 28 
2020-2021 TS212X0 Scientific and Tech Visualization I 67 
2020-2021 TS225X0 Scientific and Tech Visualization II Hon 42 
2020-2021 TS242X0 Digital Design and Animation I 6136 
2020-2021 TS245X0 Digital Design and Animation I Honors 147 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 TS252X0 Digital Design and Animation II 585 
2020-2021 TS255X0 Digital Design and Animation II Honors 264 
2020-2021 TS312X0 Game Art and Design 2189 
2020-2021 TS315X0 Game Art and Design Honors 377 
2020-2021 TS322X0 Advanced Game Art and Design 194 
2020-2021 TS325X0 Advanced Game Art and Design Honors 56 
2020-2021 TV115X0 SREB AC Clean Energy Systems Honors 42 
2020-2021 TV125X0 SREB AC Clean Energy Applications Honors 14 
2020-2021 TV135X0 SREB AC Clean Energy Strategies Honors 2 
2020-2021 TV165X0 SREB AC Fndmntls of Aerospace Tech Hon 75 
2020-2021 TV175X0 SREB AC Adv Aerospace Tech Honors 19 
2020-2021 TV185X0 SREB AC Aeronautics Engineering Apps Hon 1 
2020-2021 TV195X0 SREB AC Astronautics Egineering Apps Hon 12 
2020-2021 TW172X0 EGR120 Eng and Design Graphics 1 
2020-2021 TW575X0 EGR220 Engineering Statics 10 
2020-2021 WB012X0 CTE Advanced Studies AGNR 296 
2020-2021 WB015X0 CTE Advanced Studies AGNR Honors 39 
2020-2021 WB016X0 CTE Advanced Studies AGNR 15 
2020-2021 WB032X0 CTE Internship AGNR 227 
2020-2021 WB035X0 CTE Internship AGNR Honors 103 
2020-2021 WB052X0 CTE Advanced Studies ARCH 177 
2020-2021 WB055X0 CTE Advanced Studies ARCH Honors 11 
2020-2021 WB056X0 CTE Advanced Studies ARCH 1 
2020-2021 WB062X0 CTE Apprenticeship ARCH 13 
2020-2021 WB072X0 CTE Internship ARCH 74 
2020-2021 WB075X0 CTE Internship ARCH Honors 33 
2020-2021 WB092X0 CTE Advanced Studies AAVC 178 
2020-2021 WB095X0 CTE Advanced Studies AAVC Honors 133 
2020-2021 WB112X0 CTE Internship AAVC 48 
2020-2021 WB115X0 CTE Internship AAVC Honors 89 
2020-2021 WB132X0 CTE Advanced Studies BMA 59 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 WB135X0 CTE Advanced Studies BMA Honors 22 
2020-2021 WB142X0 CTE Apprenticeship BMA 1 
2020-2021 WB152X0 CTE Internship BMA 312 
2020-2021 WB155X0 CTE Internship BMA Honors 134 
2020-2021 WB192X0 CTE Internship EDUC 92 
2020-2021 WB195X0 CTE Internship EDUC Honors 32 
2020-2021 WB215X0 CTE Advanced Studies FINA Honors 21 
2020-2021 WB232X0 CTE Internship FINA 11 
2020-2021 WB235X0 CTE Internship FINA Honors 46 
2020-2021 WB272X0 CTE Internship GOVT 5 
2020-2021 WB275X0 CTE Internship GOVT Honors 1 
2020-2021 WB292X0 CTE Advanced Studies HLTH 94 
2020-2021 WB295X0 CTE Advanced Studies HLTH Honors 130 
2020-2021 WB312X0 CTE Internship HLTH 203 
2020-2021 WB315X0 CTE Internship HLTH Honors 248 
2020-2021 WB332X0 CTE Advanced Studies HOSP 61 
2020-2021 WB335X0 CTE Advanced Studies HOSP Honors 17 
2020-2021 WB336X0 CTE Advanced Studies HOSP 2 
2020-2021 WB352X0 CTE Internship HOSP 261 
2020-2021 WB355X0 CTE Internship HOSP Honors 146 
2020-2021 WB372X0 CTE Advanced Studies HUMA 66 
2020-2021 WB375X0 CTE Advanced Studies HUMA Honors 24 
2020-2021 WB392X0 CTE Internship HUMA 88 
2020-2021 WB395X0 CTE Internship HUMA Honors 25 
2020-2021 WB412X0 CTE Advanced Studies INFO 180 
2020-2021 WB415X0 CTE Advanced Studies INFO Honors 102 
2020-2021 WB422X0 CTE Apprenticeship INFO 7 
2020-2021 WB432X0 CTE Internship INFO 147 
2020-2021 WB435X0 CTE Internship INFO Honors 102 
2020-2021 WB452X0 CTE Advanced Studies LAW 9 
2020-2021 WB462X0 CTE Apprenticeship LAW 1 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 WB472X0 CTE Internship LAW 50 
2020-2021 WB475X0 CTE Internship LAW Honors 16 
2020-2021 WB492X0 CTE Advanced Studies MANU 113 
2020-2021 WB495X0 CTE Advanced Studies MANU Honors 29 
2020-2021 WB502X0 CTE Apprenticeship MANU 40 
2020-2021 WB512X0 CTE Internship MANU 62 
2020-2021 WB515X0 CTE Internship MANU Honors 8 
2020-2021 WB532X0 CTE Advanced Studies MRKT 26 
2020-2021 WB535X0 CTE Advanced Studies MRKT Honors 12 
2020-2021 WB552X0 CTE Internship MRKT 86 
2020-2021 WB555X0 CTE Internship MRKT Honors 22 
2020-2021 WB572X0 CTE Advanced Studies STEM 66 
2020-2021 WB575X0 CTE Advanced Studies STEM Honors 67 
2020-2021 WB576X0 CTE Advanced Studies STEM 2 
2020-2021 WB582X0 CTE Apprenticeship STEM 2 
2020-2021 WB592X0 CTE Internship STEM 23 
2020-2021 WB595X0 CTE Internship STEM Honors 94 
2020-2021 WB612X0 CTE Advanced Studies TRAN 55 
2020-2021 WB615X0 CTE Advanced Studies TRAN Honors 23 
2020-2021 WB622X0 CTE Apprenticeship TRAN 9 
2020-2021 WB632X0 CTE Internship TRAN 54 
2020-2021 WB635X0 CTE Internship TRAN Honors 7 
2020-2021 WC012X0 CCP AGNR I 196 
2020-2021 WC022X0 CCP AGNR II 62 
2020-2021 WC032X0 CCP ARCH I 598 
2020-2021 WC03WX0 WCE ARCH I 6 
2020-2021 WC042X0 CCP ARCH II 329 
2020-2021 WC04WX0 WCE ARCH II 2 
2020-2021 WC052X0 CCP AAVC I 592 
2020-2021 WC062X0 CCP AAVC II 390 
2020-2021 WC072X0 CCP BMA I 498 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 WC07WX0 WCE BMA I 1 
2020-2021 WC082X0 CCP BMA II 182 
2020-2021 WC092X0 CCP EDUC I 180 
2020-2021 WC102X0 CCP EDUC II 94 
2020-2021 WC112X0 CCP FINA I 76 
2020-2021 WC122X0 CCP FINA II 19 
2020-2021 WC132X0 CCP GOVT I 5 
2020-2021 WC152X0 CCP HLTH I 1062 
2020-2021 WC15WX0 WCE HLTH I 2 
2020-2021 WC162X0 CCP HLTH II 395 
2020-2021 WC172X0 CCP HOSP I 109 
2020-2021 WC182X0 CCP HOSP II 29 
2020-2021 WC192X0 CCP HUMA I 487 
2020-2021 WC202X0 CCP HUMA II 338 
2020-2021 WC20WX0 WCE HUMA II 1 
2020-2021 WC212X0 CCP INFO I 732 
2020-2021 WC21WX0 WCE INFO I 4 
2020-2021 WC222X0 CCP INFO II 272 
2020-2021 WC22WX0 WCE INFO II 3 
2020-2021 WC232X0 CCP LAW I 666 
2020-2021 WC242X0 CCP LAW II 480 
2020-2021 WC252X0 CCP MANU I 990 
2020-2021 WC25WX0 WCE MANU I 2 
2020-2021 WC262X0 CCP MANU II 897 
2020-2021 WC26WX0 WCE MANU II 1 
2020-2021 WC272X0 CCP MRKT I 218 
2020-2021 WC282X0 CCP MRKT II 13 
2020-2021 WC292X0 CCP STEM I 361 
2020-2021 WC29WX0 WCE STEM I 3 
2020-2021 WC302X0 CCP STEM II 288 
2020-2021 WC312X0 CCP TRAN I 551 
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SCHOOL_YEAR SCHOOL_YEAR COURSE_NAME NUM_STUDENTS 
2020-2021 WC31WX0 WCE TRAN I 2 
2020-2021 WC322X0 CCP TRAN II 306 
2020-2021 WL312X0 LCO HLTH CONC 1 

 


